

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Dan Godfrey								
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:						
Seattle Renter's Commission		Get Engaged Member						
	City Council Con	City Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	∑ Yes							
	□ No							
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position	.*						
	9/1/2021	•						
☐ City Council ☐ Mayor	to							
<ul><li></li></ul>	8/31/2022							
Other: I'm in appointing duthonty								
		ing term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:		Contact Phone No.:						
Lower Queen Anne	98109							
Background:  Daniel Godfrey rents a shoebox in Lower Queen Anne, which he shares with too many plants. Raised in the Seattle Area before moving to the city for university, he has been renting in various neighborhoods for the last six years. Daniel studied Medical Anthropology at the University of Washington, where he spent his time on chronic pain research and community work at grassroots organizations combating inequity. After graduation, he traveled on a Bonderman Fellowship examining global economic inequality. Grounded by Covid-19, he returned for a brief stint as a forklift driver in South Seattle, before working as a Housing Case Manager at a local non-profit. Now, he serves individuals experiencing homelessness as a Case Manager with the LEAD Program. Daniel believes that Seattle should be affordable and accessible for individuals of any background, and that the harm gentrification can do to communities should be mitigated by intentional, thoughtful policy.								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Sig Bruce A. Harre Mayor of Seat	II						
Date Signed (appointed): 3/7/2022								

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# Dan Godfrey |

#### Education:

University of Washington, Seattle, WA

- BA: Medical Anthropology & Global Health, Minors: Human Rights, International Studies
- Graduated Cum Laude from the Interdisciplinary Honors Program
- GPA: 3.8, Dean's List 2015 2019

#### Work Experience:

Work Experience.	
Undergraduate Community-Based Internship – Global to Local, SeaTac, V	WA 2017
-Supported communications project development, provided	d
reportanalysis for local community health non-profit	
Scan Design Innovations in Pain Research Scholar – UW Medicine	2017
-Performed data analysis related to opioid-education	
Administrative Intern – Rocke Law Group, PLLC	2018
-Provided assistance in employment law office	

Researcher – UW Department of Anesthesiology & Pain Medicine 2018-2019

-Performed efficacy analysis of opioid-related provider

education, Helped launch geriatric-exercise research project

Bonderman Fellow 2019-2020

- Global Travel Fellowship examining social inequality & justice

Case Manager – Streets to Housing, Catholic Community Services 4/19—present

-Served persons experiencing homelessness in outreach, advocacy, housing-search

#### Activities & Awards:

Una condizione at la con Prefert Intella Intensiacona	
Unemployment Law Project, Intake Interviewer 2016	
-Interviewed clients, briefed lawyers, suggest case acceptance or denial	
University College Utrecht (The Netherlands), Honors Exchange Semester 2017	
-Studied Human Rights, International Studies, International Law	
Trans-European Moot Court Finals (European Ct. of Human Rights) 2017	
-Awarded 'Best Individual Competitor', Strasbourg, France	
Facing Homelessness, Volunteer 2018	
-Distributed supplies to persons experiencing homelessness	
Phi Beta Kappa, Member 2018-p	oresent
King County Young Democrats, Member 2019–p	oresent
Communities in Schools Renton, Weekly Volunteer 2020	
Liz Berry for State Representative, Campaign Volunteer 2020	

#### Publications & Presentations:

-Presenter: University of Washington Celebration of Service Learning							
"Communicating Global to Local".							
-Presenter: University of Washington Undergraduate Research Symposium.	2017 & 2018						
"TelePain: Improving Primary Care Pain Management".							
- 3 Publications related to Chronic Pain Management, published in: The Journal	2018 & 2019						
of General Internal Medicine, Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare,							
Journal of Pain Management Nursing.							

\*full publications: <a href="https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/?term=daniel+godfrey">https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/?term=daniel+godfrey</a>

## Related Skills and Training:

-safeTALK Suicide Prevention certified, Green Dot Bystander Intervention Certified	2015-present
-Agency Affiliated Counselor, Washington State DOH	2021-present

# **Seattle Renters' Commission**

15 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125280, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 6 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	0	1	1.	Member	Haley Freedlund	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
6	F	4	2.	Member	Maya Garfinkel	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Council
			3.	Member		3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Dinah Braccio	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Council
6	М	2	5.	Member	Mac S. R. McGregor	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
9	F	3	6.	Member	Gina Owens	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Council
			7.	Member		3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
2	F	3	8.	Member	Laurie Goff	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Mayor
			9.	Member		3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
			10.	Member		3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Mayor
			11.	Member		3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
9	NB	5	12.	Member	ChrisTiana ObeySumner	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Mayor
3	Т	4	13.	Member	Arianna Laureano	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Commission
9	F	7	14.	Member	Rachel Sanchez	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Commission
6	М	7	15.	Get Engaged Member	Dan Godfrey	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor

SELF-	-IDEN	TIFIED I	DIVERSITY (	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender /Non-Binary	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	1		1		1				1			1
Council	1	3		1						4			1
Other		1	1				1						1
Total	2	5	1	2		1	1			5			3

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

<sup>\*</sup>D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A